










Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through July

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,387,062.00 1,387,062.00 1,313,576.10 3,577.86 69,908.04 Teachers Salaries

1120 41,028.00 41,028.00 41,028.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 232,629.00 232,629.00 158,152.72 14,377.52 60,098.76 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 10,000.00 6,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 13,323.00 13,323.00 12,212.97 1,110.27 .24-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,690,042.00 1,493,941.79 19,065.65 177,034.56 

2100 164,218.00 164,218.00 105,274.10 58,943.90 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 224,875.00 224,875.00 201,432.72 17,804.81 5,637.47 Classified Support Salaries

2220 13,810.00 13,810.00 2,505.00 11,305.00 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 2,160.00 360.00 1,800.00 

2400 231,727.00 231,727.00 198,881.92 12,721.34 20,123.74 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 22,884.00 22,884.00 21,641.80 1,242.20 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 659,674.00 527,230.54 33,391.15 99,052.31 

3101 133,345.00 133,345.00 117,796.64 1,572.91 13,975.45 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,248.00 6,248.00 6,247.50 .50 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 68,286.00 68,286.00 56,253.63 3,625.72 8,406.65 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 9,156.00 9,156.00 7,411.80 481.04 1,263.16 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,240.00 3,240.00 2,765.20 474.80 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 39,565.00 39,565.00 31,959.78 2,006.88 5,598.34 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,434.00 24,434.00 19,845.39 364.82 4,223.79 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 9,416.00 9,416.00 7,474.53 474.59 1,466.88 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,791.00 406,791.00 376,061.37 2,249.07 28,480.56 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 148,031.00 148,031.00 151,580.16 11,261.30 14,810.46-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 906.00 906.00 746.84 12.77 146.39 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 328.00 328.00 263.76 16.72 47.52 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,121.00 99,121.00 81,167.12 1,057.33 16,896.55 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 36,748.00 36,748.00 29,176.45 1,852.47 5,719.08 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,500.00 121,500.00 121,500.00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3802 1,955.34 489.80 2,445.14-PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 419.00 419.00 443.20 6,479.22 6,503.42-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,306.74 2,306.74-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,108,359.00 891,148.71 34,251.38 182,958.91 

4100 13,579.00 13,579.00 42,913.10 5,509.42 34,843.52-Textbooks

4200 366.04 21.99- 344.05-Books Other Than Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug  1 2013  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through July

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4300 93,128.00 93,128.00 29,067.16 985.17 63,075.67 Materials and Supplies

4350 9,766.00 9,766.00 250.00 391.88- 9,907.88 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 14,670.59 14,670.59-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 116,473.00 87,266.89 6,080.72 23,125.39 

5100 601,532.00 601,532.00 601,461.16 70.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 42,563.00 42,563.00 10,046.75 248.71 32,267.54 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 5,447.00 2,073.15 3,373.85 Dues & Membership

5400 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 84,845.00 84,845.00 71,274.00 1,049.27- 14,620.27 Power

5520 13,563.00 13,563.00 7,020.00 129.01- 6,672.01 Garbage

5530 52,850.00 52,850.00 61,400.00 166.31- 8,383.69-Water

5540 67,375.00 67,375.00 52,000.00 15,375.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,000.00 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 28,650.00 28,650.00 20,228.70 44.15 8,377.15 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,800.00 3,200.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,561.00 14,561.00 6,910.27 7,650.73 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 404,476.00 404,476.00 306,605.64 19,389.41 78,480.95 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 11,671.04 1,729.41 13,400.45-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,250.00 3,250.00 450.00 2,800.00 Communications

5910 16,991.00 16,991.00 10,650.00 6,341.00 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 2,700.00 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 213.79 11.21 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,438,695.00 1,195,004.50 67,172.97 176,517.53 

6200 100,000.00 100,000.00 13,897.69 5,000.00 81,102.31 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 121,000.00 13,897.69 5,000.00 102,102.31 

7142 27,125.00 27,125.00 27,125.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 376,834.00 376,834.00 376,834.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 76,474.00 76,474.00 76,474.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 480,433.00 .00 .00 480,433.00 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug  1 2013  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=60468&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through July

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

5,614,676.00 5,614,676.00 4,208,490.12 164,961.87 1,241,224.01 Total for Expense accounts

1,241,224.01 5,614,676.00 5,614,676.00 4,208,490.12 164,961.87 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug  1 2013  7:55AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District





1 
 

 MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

July 9, 2013 

Sierra County Office of Education 

109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, California 

     

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:54 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT:  Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

   Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk  

   Ms.  Patty Hall, Member 

   Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 

 ABSENT:      Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President    

 

 VACANT:      None 

 

STAFF:  Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director 

     

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with the following change:  New Business, Item 13-14-11, to 

read: Lease Lease-back Agreement #2 

MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL 

 

D.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. CORRESPONDENCE -  None 

 

2. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (Position Vacant) 

a. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows:  

 

New/Renewal School 

Year: 

Grade 

Entering 

District of 

Residence 

Receiving 

District 

New 2013-14 K Sierra Tahoe/Truckee 

   

3. BUSINESS REPORT 

a. There were no questions on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/12 to 6/30/13, or 

the Tenth Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year 

b. Facilities 

i. Pliocene Ridge School escrow, 1999 Ridge Road, San Juan, CA – All chemicals and 

will be removed from the property by the end of this week. Anticipated close of escrow will 

be July 19, 2013.  

ii. Loyalton High School Re-roof project – Change orders are presented under New 

Business; a rain storm brought sever water damage; the DSA inspector will require 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 9, 2013 

 

2 
S-PJUSD  

MINUTES 

additional days monitoring the construction. They are on schedule to complete the roof 

before school starts.  

iii. Loyalton Middle School Restroom project (605 School Street) - Cement repair work 

should be completed by the end of July. 

iv. Loyalton Middle School Building Use (605 School Street) – The City of Loyalton is 

considering various uses for this building, possibly housing the museum and the senior 

thrift store. 

v. Sierraville School portable building - Sierra County would like to utilize the portable as 

well as the main building. 

 

4. STAFF REPORT 

 Cali Griffin reported on the California Ag Teachers Conference in Cal Poly. Former Ag 

 teacher, Bill Loveridge, received an honorary membership. 

 

5. SPTA REPORT – There were none. 

 

6. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT 

MOORE commented that he has observed the monitoring inspector at work at LHS without any 

personal protective equipment and questioned safety procedures.  

MOORE thanked the office staff for their work in moving the office to its Loyalton location.  

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 7:08 pm.    

There was no comment. 

President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 7:08 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were included in the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held June 19, 2013 

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of June 2013 

3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending June 30, 

2013.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report 

summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the 

county superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. No 

complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or 

misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District during the 2012-2013 school year.  

4. Appointment of Barbara Jaquez as 2013-2014 Response to Intervention Coordinator, 

Loyalton Jr/Sr High School 

WRIGHT motioned to approve the Consent Calendar/HALL seconded. 

  

F.  ACTION ITEMS 

 

 NEW BUSINESS 

 

1314-01 Confidential Employees’ Response to Employer’s 2013-2014 Proposal 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 9, 2013 

 

3 
S-PJUSD  

MINUTES 

  HALL motioned to accept the Confidential Employees’ Response to Employer’s 2013-2014 

Proposal/DRYDEN seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

4/0 

 

1314-02 DRYDEN motioned to accept the Notice of Resignation from Suzi Pangman, School Secretary, 

Downieville School, effective July 1, 2013/WRIGHT seconded.  

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

  

1314-03 WRIGHT motioned to authorize to fill the School Secretary position, Downieville School, 5 hrs. 

daily/HALL seconded.   

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0  

 

1314-04 Authorization to hire .12 FTE (1 section, 1 semester) certificated Career Exploration teacher, 

 Loyalton Jr/Sr High School Grades 7-9; funded by Feather River College.  

 

  WRIGHT motioned to authorize to hire .12 FTE (1 section, 1 year) temporary position,

 certificated teacher to teach Career Exploration, Loyalton Jr/Sr High School Grades 7-9;  funded 

 by Feather River College/HALL seconded.  

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-05 DRYDEN motioned to authorize to hire .12 FTE (1 section, 2 semesters) certificated Music 

 Teacher, Loyalton High School; funded by Sierra Schools Foundation/HALL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-06 DRYDEN motioned to appoint Sierra County Office of Education Board President to act as 

interim signature authority for Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Warrants/HALL 

seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 9, 2013 

 

4 
S-PJUSD  

MINUTES 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-07 DRYDEN motioned to appoint the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board 

President to act as interim signature authority for Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, 

with the exception of Warrants/HALL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-08 Appointment of no more than two Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District employees as 

Interim signature authorities to sign general operations documents. 

 WRIGHT motioned to appoint the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District business manager, Rose 

Asquith, and Loyalton High School site administrator, Marla Stock, as Interim signature authorities to sign 

general operations documents/HALL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-09 Response to Grand Jury Report http://www.sierracounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/431 ) 

  i.    District Superintendent – The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District does not have a 

 superintendent at this time.  A response shall be forthcoming at the August board meeting.  

  ii.   Board of Education – HALL motioned that The Board of Education responds and agrees with the 

 findings/DRYDEN seconded. 

  TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

  TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

  TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

  TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

  iii.  Public Comment – The Board gave the public opportunity to comment on the Grand Jury Report.  

 There was no comment.  

 

1314-10 Randy Hill Construction (Loyalton High School Re-roof Project) change orders 

 WRIGHT motioned to approve the change orders 1 through 8 as presented (see backup 

materials)/HALL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

 4/0 

 

1314-11 WRIGHT motioned to approve Randy Hill Construction (Loyalton High School Re-roof Project) 

Lease Lease-back Agreement #2/HALL seconded. 

http://www.sierracounty.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/431


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 9, 2013 

 

5 
S-PJUSD  

MINUTES 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

 4/0 

 

1314-12 Loyalton Jr/Sr High School Fire Alarm System Contract 

 HALL Motioned to approve the Loyalton Jr/Sr High School Fire Alarm System Contract with 

Current Electric for $13,500/WRIGHT seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

 4/0 

 

1314-13 Nominate Two Board Members to Facility Committee 

  MOORE appointed DRYDEN and DRISCOLL to the Facility Committee for the 2013-14 school 

year. 

 

1314-14 Nominate Two Board Members to Negotiations Committee 

  MOORE appointed MOORE and WRIGHT to the Negotiations Committee for the 2013-14 

school year. 

 

1314-15 Nominate Two Board Members to Transportation Committee 

  MOORE appointed HALL and MOORE to the Facility Committee for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

1314-16 HALL motioned to adopt Resolution 13-001, Health and Welfare Board Member Benefit, 

Medicare Reimbursement/WRIGHT seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

  4/0 

 

1314-17 WRIGHT motioned to approve the Revision of Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, 

Reimbursement and Other Benefits/HALL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN  AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE  AYE 

4/0 

 

SUPERINTENDENT INTERVIEW CONCERN – PUBLIC DISCUSSION  

 MOORE indicated that one of the candidates for the Superintendent position has requested a 

phone interview in lieu of a personal interview at a time other than the one previously scheduled 

at the Special Meeting tomorrow, July 10, 2013.  Also MOORE indicated that research revealed 

that this candidate’s credentials have expired and there is no indication that a renewal is in 

process.  MOORE requested the Board’s direction in regards to granting this candidate’s 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 9, 2013 

 

6 
S-PJUSD  

MINUTES 

requested changes. The consensus of the Board was that this matter was in need of an immediate 

decision. 

 

 DRYDEN commented that regardless of the request for a phone interview, the request for an 

earlier time is unreasonable and that the applicant’s credentials must be current to qualify for the 

position. 

 

 By consensus of the Board, this candidate was denied their request.   

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at the Downieville 

School, Downieville, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 4, Loyalton, California. 

 

2. A Special Board Meeting to conduct interviews for the Superintendent position will be held on 

July 10, 2013, at Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 4, Loyalton, 

California, at 9:00 am. 

 

Suggested Agenda Items 

 

1. Discussion on reviewing policies. 

2. Administrative assignments throughout the district 

3. Facility update 

 

H.    ADJOURNMENT 

 

Adjourned at 8 pm. 

MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL 

 

 

 

 

 __________________________   _____________________________________ 

 Sharon Dryden, Clerk    Michael Moore, President 



 

 

 MINUTES OF THE THE SPECIAL MEETING  

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS 

July 10, 2013 

9:00 am 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, California 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER at 9:04 am. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  

 

 PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

  Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk  

  Ms.  Patty Hall, Member 

  Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 

 ABSENT:  Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President    

 

 VACANT:  None 

 

 STAFF:  Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

   

C.   FLAG SALUTE  

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with one correction.  Closed Session Item should read:  Public 

 Employee Appointment  

 MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT 

 

E.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

The meeting opened at 9:08 am for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session 

item: 

 

1. Employment Government Code 54957, Public Employee Appointment  

 

F. COMMITTEE ORIENTATION (5 MINUTES) 

 

President MOORE reviewed the interview process.  

There were no questions from the board on the process. 

 

G. CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Board of Trustees and the Interview Advisory (Search) Committee representatives (Patrick 

Doyle, Mike Hale) moved into Closed Session at 9:09 am to interview district superintendent 

candidates. 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

  

 9:15 A.M. 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Special Meeting Agenda 

July 10, 2013 

 

 
  AGENDA 

2 

2. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

 

 10:30 A.M. 

 

3. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

 

 11:45 P.M. 

 

 LUNCH BREAK - 1:00 P.M.  The Board adjourned for lunch and reconvened at 1:45 pm.  

 

4. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

 

 1:45 P.M. 

 

5. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

 

 3:00 P.M. 

 

6. SUPERINTENDENT CANDIDATE INTERVIEW 

 

 4:15 P.M. – This interview was cancelled.  See minutes from July 9, 2013, Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District Governing Board meeting.    

 

H. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  

 

I. ACTION ITEM per Closed Session Discussion 

 

a.   Public Selection of Candidate – There was no motion; see item I b. 

 

b. A Special Meeting for the purpose of final superintendent selection has been set by consensus of 

the board for July 16, 2013, 6 pm. 

 

J.        ADJOURNMENT 

 

K. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

 1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 13, 2013, at Downieville School, 

Downieville, California, at 6:00 pm. 

 

2.   A Special Board Meeting will be held on July 16, 2013, 6 pm, Sierra County Office of Education, 

109 Beckwith Road, Room 4, Loyalton CA, for the purpose of final superintendent selection.  

 

 

 

 

 ____________________________   ________________________________ 

 Sharon Dryden, Clerk      Michael Moore, President 

 

 

 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING  

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, SUPERINTENDENT 

July 16, 2013 

6 pm  

Sierra County Office of Education,  

109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President  

   Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice-President 

   Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk 

   Mr. Allen Wright, Member 

 

 ABSENT: Ms. Patty Hall, Member 

 

 VACANT: None 

 

C. FLAG SALUTE  

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

The meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following item: 

 Public Employee Appointment/Employment (Government Code §54957) 

 Title: Superintendent  

 There was no public comment. 

 The Board asked the candidate for superintendent to introduce himself and his family. 

 

13-14-18     Appointment/Employment of Public Employee, Superintendent 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL  

 MOORE paraphrased the terms of the contract proposed to Merrill M. Grant, Ed. D.   

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL:  AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN:  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT:  AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE:  AYE 

4/0 

 

F. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

 1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 13, 2013, at Downieville School, 

Downieville, California, after the 6 pm Sierra County Office of Education meeting. 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Special Meeting Agenda 
July 16, 2013 
 

 
  AGENDA 

2 

2.   Suggested Agenda Items   

a. Appoint County Superintendent (to be scheduled during SCOE meeting) 

b. Update on Secure Rural Schools (to be scheduled during SCOE meeting) 

c. Update on the LHS Roofing Project 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

The meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm. 

       _______________________________ 

               Michael Moore, President 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 07/01/2013 through 07/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 35-951007/12/201300078540 65,015.00 

ASCD 01-951007/12/201300078541 99.00 

AT&T 01-951007/12/201300078542 243.15 

AVAYA, INC 01-589007/12/201300078543 171.26 

01-9510 1,371.26 1,200.00 

KATIE CAMPBELL 01-951007/12/201300078544 192.69 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-951007/12/201300078545 5,347.03 

W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-951007/12/201300078546 2,231.61 

SUSAN GRESSEL 01-951007/12/201300078547 54.00 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SRV 01-951007/12/201300078548 95.56 

IMPACT CONSTR. & EXCAV. 40-951007/12/201300078549 12,714.25 

JOSTENS 01-951007/12/201300078550 11.01 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-951007/12/201300078551 724.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-951007/12/201300078552 3,634.97 

MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-951007/12/201300078553 36.00 

MIKE MOORE 01-951007/12/201300078554 28.25 

MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-951007/12/201300078555 67.50 

CRM GROUP 35-951007/12/201300078556 2,778.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-951007/12/201300078557 1,791.04 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-951007/12/201300078558 242.53 

RANDY HILL CONSTRUCTION 35-620007/12/201300078559 72,986.54 

35-9510 485,190.73 

35-9515 528,948.90 29,228.37-

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-951007/12/201300078560 76.97 

GLEN SABOL 35-620007/12/201300078561 320.00 

35-9510 3,920.00 3,600.00 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-951007/12/201300078562 28.88 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-951007/12/201300078563 239.27 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-951007/12/201300078564 460.17 

SIMPLEX/GRINNELL 01-951007/12/201300078565 1,039.50 

MARLA STOCK 01-951007/12/201300078566 54.00 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-951007/12/201300078567 267.65 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-540007/12/201300078568 45,899.00 

U.S. BANK 01-951007/12/201300078569 1,757.32 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-951007/12/201300078570 980.21 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-951007/12/201300078571 7.06 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560007/31/201300078572 44.55 

01-9510 87.30 42.75 

CAMILLE ALFRED 01-520007/31/201300078573 90.00 

ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 35-620007/31/201300078574 9,380.00 

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIC/O 

WESTAMERICA BANK

01-589007/31/201300078575 1,550.00 

01-5899 3,100.00 1,550.00 

CAMPTONVILLE COMM PARTNERSHIP 01-951207/31/201300078576 200.00 

DEREK COOPER 01-951007/31/201300078577 176.28 

BLAINE DONNELLY 01-520007/31/201300078578 236.96 

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug  1 2013  7:56AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 07/01/2013 through 07/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

BLAINE DONNELLY 01-589907/31/201300078578 263.29 26.33 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-951007/31/201300078579 416.00 

HAZARDOUS DISPOSAL SPEC, INC. 01-589007/31/201300078580 12,060.00 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589007/31/201300078581 2,500.00 

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL ED. LLC 01-410007/31/201300078582 312.96 

MIKE MOORE 01-520007/31/201300078583 20.00 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957107/31/201300078584 33,465.00 

PEARSON EDUCATION 01-410007/31/201300078585 5,196.46 

NCS PEARSON,INC.              POWER SCHOOL, 

INC.

01-589007/31/201300078586 2,500.00 

SUSAN ROBERTS 01-520007/31/201300078587 158.10 

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED/ ATTN: 

FINANCIAL SERVICES

01-951007/31/201300078588 200.00 

S I & A DEPOSITS 01-589007/31/201300078589 1,500.00 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-951007/31/201300078590 150.00 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-951007/31/201300078591 520.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430007/31/201300078592 76.83 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589007/31/201300078593 108.65 

01-9510 191.37 

13-9510 313.52 13.50 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-951007/31/201300078594 123.00 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430007/31/201300078595 628.52 

01-5899 838.03 209.51 

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 01-950207/31/201300078596 82.09 

13-9502 93.18 11.09 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-951007/31/201300078597 660.34 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390207/31/201300078598 2,306.74 

01-5400 1,206.88 

01-9535 13,882.26 

76-9576 76,758.96 59,363.08 

U.S. BANK 01-951007/31/201300078599 682.53 

WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-951007/31/201300078600 565.40 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520007/31/201300078601 21.19 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-620007/31/201300078602 5,000.00 

837,784.15 Total Number of Checks 63 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 56 122,175.33 01

Cafeteria Fund 2 24.59 13

State School Facility Fund 5 610,041.90 35

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 12,714.25 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 92,828.08 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 837,784.15 

.00 

837,784.15 

63 

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug  1 2013  7:56AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 1

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
And

Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

This agreement is made and entered into on July 16, 2013, between the Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District, hereinafter “District”, and Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. hereinafter “District
Superintendent.”

This agreement is contingent on said District Superintendent accepting the appointment of
Superintendent, Sierra County Office of Education, no later than August 13, 2013.

TERM

The District hereby employs Merrill M. Grant, Ed. D., for a term of 17 months, commencing
August 1, 2013, and ending December 31, 2014, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth.

This Agreement may be extended provided that the District Governing Board mutually agrees by
Board action to such extension no later than November 11, 2014.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT DUTIES

The District Superintendent shall perform the duties as prescribed by the laws of the State of
California and Board Policy and shall carry out the directions, responsibilities, duties and
policies of the District Governing Board listed in the job description known as the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District Policy No. 207.1.

SALARY

The District shall pay District Superintendent a salary of Sixty-thousand dollars ($60,000) per for
the term of August 1, 2013-June 30, 2014, including employer paid benefits, i.e. Worker’s
Compensation, State Unemployment Insurance, OASDI, and Medicare for the term of this
Agreement. Said salary shall be payable in eleven (11) equal monthly payments (August 31,
2013 through June 30, 2014). For said work days of July 1, 2014, through December 31, 2014,
Thirty-thousand dollars ($30,000) will be paid to the District Superintendent in six equal
installments. When only a portion of any year or month is served, the District Superintendent’s
salary shall be prorated to reflect such service.  The District Superintendent’s daily rate shall be
computed by dividing the annual salary by the number of contract days. The number of contract
days are 113 for the 2013-2014 school year (August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014); for the
2014-2015, 57 days (July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014).



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 2

CREDENTIAL

It is agreed that the District Superintendent shall furnish to District throughout the life of this
Agreement a valid and appropriate credential issued by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing to act as an administrator in the District.

BENEFITS

During the term of this Agreement, the District Superintendent shall be entitled to receive health
and welfare benefits offered to administrative employees.

The District Superintendent may be provided a district-owned cell phone for the business use.
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for fees and charges associated with any misuse
or overuse not attributable to district business.

DISTRICT WORK YEAR

District Superintendent shall work equal to one-half (.5) F.T.E., or a minimum of a 113 days
commencing August 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014, and 57 days commencing on July 1, 2014,
through December 31, 2014. The District Governing Board prior to September 1 of each year
shall mutually agree upon a calendar for the service days.  As an exempt employee under the Fair
Labor Standards Act, he shall be ineligible for either overtime pay or compensatory time off.

DISTRICT LEAVE BENEFITS

As a District employee:

1. The District Superintendent may be entitled to six (6) days of sick leave
each District contract year, which may be accumulated from year to year.
Unused sick leave shall not be compensated upon termination of
employment or expiration of contract.

2. District Superintendent shall be entitled to the holidays defined in
Education Code Section 37220 and granted by the District Board for
certificated District employees and for any other holidays declared by the
District Board for certificated employees; however District
Superintendent’s actual workdays shall be 113.

3. District Superintendent shall not be entitled to any days of District paid vacation.

Except in cases of illness or personal emergency, District Superintendent
shall notify the District Board President in advance of any full day’s
absence from the District, which is more than two (2) consecutive working
days.  In cases of illness or personal emergency resulting in absence from
the District for more than two consecutive working days, the District
Superintendent shall inform the District Board President as soon as



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 3

practicable.  Except in cases of illness or emergency, absences from the
District of more than four (4) consecutive working days shall be taken at a
time agreeable to the Board President.

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

District shall pay District Superintendent for the cost of travel and reimbursement for use of his
own vehicle at the District Board approved mileage rate while in the performance of his duties as
District Superintendent.

District shall reimburse the District Superintendent for all documented, reasonable, actual and
necessary expenses incurred by him within the scope of his employment, in accordance with
District Board Policy and administrative regulations as approved by the District Board within the
budget for any expenses incurred by him within the scope of his employment and while
representing the District.

MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

The District shall pay membership fees and dues for the District Superintendent for the
Association of California School Administrators.
The District shall pay a membership fee to Rotary Club International (Loyalton Chapter) not to
exceed $120.00 annually.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

District Superintendent shall endeavor to maintain and improve his professional competence.
District shall pay for all reasonable and necessary expenses for such activities if the District
Board has approved the activities in advance and funding for them is available in the annual
budget.

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

District Superintendent shall devote his time, attention and energy to the business of the District
However, with the prior approval of the District Governing Board, District Superintendent may
serve as a consultant, lecture, engage in writing activities and speaking engagements, and engage
in other activities, which are short-term duration.  If District Superintendent receives pay or an
honorarium for such activities, District Superintendent shall utilize non-work days for the
purpose of engaging in such activities. District Superintendent may only utilize workdays for
such activities with prior approval of the District Board.

EVALUATION

The District Governing Board shall annually evaluate in writing in closed session the
performance of the District Superintendent in performing his duties for the District. This
evaluation shall be completed no later than May 1 of each year. The evaluation shall be based on



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 4

the position description and mutually agreed upon and specified goals and objectives in
accordance with the procedures authorized in District policies.

CONDITIONS OF REEMPLOYMENT

The Superintendent’s contract shall be extended only by District Board action subsequent to
satisfactory evaluation of the Superintendent’s performance and in accordance with Government
Code Section 3511.2.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

1. Mutual Agreement.  This Agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of
the District Governing Board and District Superintendent, provided, however, that the party
seeking termination shall provide no less than sixty (60) days written notice to the other
party. A District Governing Board action must be taken prior to March 15th of any calendar
year.

2. Disability or Incapacity.  Should the District Superintendent be unable to
serve in his District position due to a physical and/or mental condition(s), upon expiration of
District sick leave entitlement as provided by statute and District policy plus an additional
period of thirty (30) calendar days, this Agreement shall be deemed terminated.  Such
determination will be made upon receipt of a written evaluation by a licensed physician
mutually designated and paid for by the District indicating the inability of the District
Superintendent to further serve in his position of employment.

If District Superintendent is absent from his District duties for a period of thirty (30) calendar
days or more, it is understood and agreed that the District Governing Board may appoint an
Interim District Superintendent for the remainder of the period. The Interim District
Superintendent shall perform all of the duties of the District’s Superintendent and have all of the
responsibilities of the position.

3. Death of District Superintendent.  This Agreement is automatically terminated
upon the death of the District Superintendent.

4. Discharge for Cause.  Employment of District Superintendent pursuant to this
Agreement may be terminated for cause. District Superintendent shall be given written notice of
any matter allegedly constituting grounds for District termination for cause.  Grounds for District
termination for cause include, but are not limited to:  (1) failure to substantially perform duties
set forth in this Agreement; (2) the occurrence of any event which would justify revocation of a
credential as set forth in Education Code Section 44420 et seq.; and (3) the occurrence of any
event which would justify dismissal of a tenured certificated employee as set forth in Education
Code Section 44932 et. seq. Prior to being terminated for cause from District, District
Superintendent shall be afforded the protection of procedural due process, including:  the right to
written notice of the charges before the full District Governing Board; the right to representation
by counsel at his expense; the right to present witnesses and evidence on his behalf and to cross-
examine witnesses presented against him; and the right to a decision based on the matters at the



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 5

hearing and stating the grounds for any action.  The hearing before the District Governing Board
shall be the District Superintendent’s exclusive right to any hearing regarding District
employment otherwise required by law.

In the event District Superintendent’s employment is terminated for cause, no further payment
shall be made to District Superintendent under this Agreement, which shall be deemed
terminated.

5. Unilateral Termination.  The District Governing Board may, at its option, unilaterally
terminate this Agreement without cause in accordance with law and applicable contract
provisions.  If such a unilateral termination occurs, the District Superintendent shall not
be paid an amount equal to his monthly District salary multiplied by the number of for
the months left on the unexpired term of the Agreement. The District Superintendent
shall receive no cash settlement. (Government Code 53243.2)

However, when the termination of the Superintendent's contract is based upon the Board's belief
and subsequent confirmation through an independent audit that the Superintendent has engaged
in fraud, misappropriation of funds, or other illegal fiscal practices, the maximum settlement
shall be as determined by an administrative law judge but no greater than the Superintendent's
monthly salary multiplied by six. (Government Code 53260)

In addition, if the Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his/her office or
position, he/she shall reimburse the district for payments he/she receives as paid leave salary
pending investigation and for any funds expended by the district in his/her defense against a
crime involving his/her office or position. (Government Code 53243-53243.4, 53260)

6. Non-renewal.  The District Governing Board may elect not to renew this Agreement for
any reason and shall provide District Superintendent with written notice of this fact no later
than forty-five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Agreement.

GENERAL PROVISION

1. Governing Law.  This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the parties,
shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

2. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties.   There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and
neither party has relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this
Agreement.

3. Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended at any time during the term of the
Agreement.  However, such amendment shall be in writing and is only effective with the mutual
consent of the County Superintendent, County Board and the District Governing Board.



Employment Contract

Z:Contracts_MOU/2013-14/District Superintendent Agreement.fnl Page 6

4. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect.

5. Attorneys Fees.  Should legal action be brought in regard to this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery of attorney’s fees.

It is understood by the Parties to this Agreement that the effect of any improvement in
compensation as well as the initiation date of such compensation as provided herein is
reviewable by the California State Teachers Retirement System “STRS” for purposes of
determining any District Superintendent’s retirement benefits.  It is further understood that such
determination is not a matter of determination by the Parties but is a matter solely within the
discretion of STRS based on STRS statutory and regulatory standards of which the
Parties are aware and with which the Parties must fully comply.

Dated: ___________________, 2013
Michael I. Moore, President
Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District

Dated: ____________________, 2013
Merrill M. Grant, Ed. D.









May 2013

Funds Requested - Part I
                                Part II
                                Part III
                                Part IV
                                Total

Number of Different Agriculture Teachers at Site: 1

PART I - QUALITY CRITERIA 1-9 (REQUIRED) ALLOCATION

Quality Criteria
Will Meet
Criteria

Variance
Requested

1. Curriculum and Instruction x
2. Leadership and Citizenship Development x
3. Practical Application of Occupational Skills x
4. Qualified and Competent Personnel x
5. Facilities, Equipment, and Materials x
6. Community, Business, and Industry Involvement x

Certification:  I hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed; that to
the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and that the
attached assurances are accepted as the basic conditions of the operations in this project/program for local
participation and assistance.

California Department of Education

Date of Approval of Local Agency Board:

$4,000.00

Contact Phone Number:

$3,250.00

530-993-4454

6/30/2013

$352.00

 DRAFT AGRICULTURAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT
2013–14 APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

(Due Date:  To be received in Regional Supervisor's Office by June 30, 2013)

Signature of Principal

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
(District)

Signature of Authorized Agent

Loyalton High School
DATES OF PROJECT DURATION - JULY 1, 2013, TO JUNE 30, 2014

(School Site)

Signature of Agriculture Teacher
Responsible for the Program

$7,500.00
$15,102.00

Superintendant

Title

1

6. Community, Business, and Industry Involvement x
7. Career Guidance x
8. Program Promotion x
9. Program Accountability and Planning x

PART I - CONTINUED

Total Number of Teachers Amount Eligible
One Teacher or Less
Two Teachers
Three Teachers or More

PART II - PROGRAM ENROLLMENT ALLOCATION

List Number from R2 Report ($8/Member) 44

PART III - QUALITY CRITERIA 10–11 (OPTIONAL) ALLOCATION

*

*

*

Amounts requested in Quality Criterion 11A will be the indicated amount for each teacher who was
compensated a minimum of $2,000 for year-round employment.

Amounts requested in Quality Criterion 11B will be the indicated amount for each teacher who is
provided a project supervision period. Project periods will be counted if the teacher has a preparation
period as part of the regular teaching day.

Amount Requested

$352.00

Total Number of Students                       2012–13 R2 Number

Schools which qualify for a Departmental Allocation may apply for additional amounts for each specific Quality
Criteria (10 and 11) met.

$4,000.00

$5,000

Departmental Allocation: Meeting the criteria in PART I makes the program eligible for the
following amounts based on the number of teachers in the program.

$4,000
Amount Requested

Formal Variance Request must be included if requesting a variance. A variance is a
proposed plan for bringing the program into compliance with required quality criteria. Variances
should result in compliance prior to the following year's application. All variances must be
approved with the application. Non-compliance with the terms of the approved variance will
result in a loss of funds.

$4,500

Amounts requested in Quality Criterion 10 will be the indicated amount for that criterion, multiplied by
the full-time equivalent (FTE). To count a preparation period, the teacher must be teaching Career
Technical Education courses in Agriculture for 50 percent or more of their teaching periods.

1



1

Number Meeting
Criteria

Amount
Requested

0.625 $1,250.00

1 $2,000.00

0 $0.00

$3,250.00

$7,500.00

B C
Line Acct.

No.
Classification Incentive

Grant Funds
Matching

Funds

1 4000 Books & Supplies 3,000.00 3,000.00

2 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

3 5000 1. travel & conference 8,000.00 3,685.00

4 2.

5 3. seed 800.00

6 4. utilites 700.00 700.00

5.

7 6.

PART IV - QUALITY CRITERION 12 (OPTIONAL) ALLOCATION

Criterion 10 - Student/Teacher Ratio

Criterion 11A - Year-Round Employment

3.

Criterion 11B - Project Supervision Period

6.

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED PART IV

2. 5.

Quality Criterion 12 Form is attached and all criteria has been met. If the answer is
yes, list $7,500 (funds requesting) in space to the right.

PART V - FINANCIAL SCHEDULE

Services and Other Operating
Expenses such as: Services of
Consultants, Staff Travel, and
Conference; Rentals, Leases, and
Repairs; Bus Transportation

Part A

Description of Item for
Which Funds Will be

Expended

A

Subtotal for 5000

Subtotal for 4000

List the Names of the Agriculture Teachers:

4.

Number of FTE Agriculture Teachers at Site:

Caroline "Cali" Griffin

2

7 6.

8 $9,500.00 $4,385.00

9 6000 1. greenhouse supplies 500.00

10 2. irrigation project 1000.00
11 3. tools 1,102.00

4.

12 5.

13 $2,602.00 $0.00

14 $15,102.00 $7,385.00

Part B - Complete this portion if a waiver of the matching requirement is requested:

B C
Line Acct

No.
Classification Incentive

Grant Funds
Amount of
Salary and

Benefits

15 1000 Salaries 5,253.00

16 1000 Salaries -

17 3000 Benefits 2,331.76

18 $7,584.76

TOTAL Amount of Waiver Requested: $7,717.00

TOTAL 2013–14 Incentive Grant Allocation:

Services and Other Operating
Expenses such as: Services of
Consultants, Staff Travel, and
Conference; Rentals, Leases, and
Repairs; Bus Transportation

Teachers' Summer
Service Salaries
Teachers' Salaries for
Project Supervision
Period

A

Benefits for the Above
Items (1000)

TOTAL

Description of Item for
Which Funds Were

Expended

$15,102.00

       Subtotal for 6000
Total for 4000–6000

Lines 2, 8, 13

Subtotal for 5000
Capital Outlay: Includes Sites and
Improvements of Sites; Buildings and
Improvement of Buildings; Equipment

2



13-002 Transportation Fees 2013-14-14 

 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Resolution No. 13-002 

 HOME-TO-SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION FEE 
 
WHEREAS, at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) April 10, 2007, board 
meeting Policies BP 3250 and AR 3250, Transportation Fees, were adopted; and 
 
WHEREAS,  at the S-PJUSD March 9, 2010, board meeting, the Governing Board approved a 
three-year agreement with Sierra Transportation Co., LLC to provide home to school 
transportation for Downieville School students.  The Governing Board amended the agreement 
on May 14, 2013, to extend the terms to June 30, 2016, and a 7.05% increase for fiscal year 2013-
2014 for a sum not to exceed $176,461.16; and 
 
WHEREAS,  at the S-PJUSD March 9, 2010, board meeting a one-year agreement with White’s 
Bus, Inc., in the amount of $454,800.  The Governing Board amended the agreement to provide 
home  to school transportation to Loyalton School students for fiscal year 2013-14 in the amount of 
$475,000; and  
 
WHEREAS, 2012-2013 Home-to-School State funded transportation funding is estimated to be 
$488,250; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, in cooperation with the Department of 
Transportation, set the maximum amount of fees that parents or guardians may be charged pupil 
transportation (EC Section 39807.5).  The maximum allowable cost for fiscal year 2013-2014 per 
passenger trip is $4.54; and 
 
WHEREAS, S-PJUSD Governing Board hereby agrees to charge transportation for fiscal year  
2013-2014, at the rate not to exceed $4.54 per passenger trip; and 
 
WHEREAS, S-PJUSD has a projected home-to-school transportation general fund encroachment 
of $126,232 for fiscal year 2012-2013 and $157,171 for 2013-2014; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Governing Board recognizes the need to charge 

for home-to-school transportation for fiscal year 2013-2014 at the rate of $0.50 per passenger trip 
and a daily round trip of $1.00, amounting to approximate income of $6,000.  Rates as follows: 
 
Fee Schedule                       Annual Cost Per One WayTrip Annual Cost Round Trip 
1 child in family        $90      Per Passenger Trip  $180 Round Trip  
2 children in family                  $150    Per Passenger Trip  $300 Round Trip  
3 or more children in family        $180    Per Passenger Trip  $540 Round Trip  
 
10 individual rides         $5.00    
Eligible for free bus pass       No charge    
Eligible for reduced bus pass       50% of above rates 
 
Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board, August 13, 2013, by the following vote:  
 
AYES:    
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:    
VACANT:            
                                 Sharon Dryden, Clerk 












































	1_SPJUSD Agenda.pdf
	2.5_NCLB.pdf
	2_july_spjusd.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Public Notice.pdf
	4_7-09-13 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_7-10-13 Special Meeting MINUTES.pdf
	6_7-16-13.Special Board Meeting MINUTES doc.pdf
	7_checksspjusdjuly13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	8_Superintendent District Agreement final.pdf
	9_Dec Qualified Educators_SPJUSD.pdf
	10_AIGrant 2013.pdf
	

	11_13-002 Transportation Fees 2013-14.pdf
	12_Current Electric.pdf
	13_COR 9-14A.pdf
	14_COR_LLB2_1A.pdf
	15_School Services.pdf
	16_Budget Revision.pdf

